To: J. Steven Hari[jshart@wms-jen.com]
From: Jackson, Ryan

Sent: Wed 10/18/2017 8:30:35 PM
Subject: RE: Meetings this week ?

| have a PhD in cluster

From: J. Steven Hart [mailto:jshart@wms-jen.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meetings this week ?

Thanks. Mulvaney called us in with treasury et al, its a cluster. I will get our infrastructure team
to give me some times next week

Sent from my iPad
On Oct 18,2017, at 10:11 PM, Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan(@epa.gov> wrote:

If they still have availability Thursday and Friday I'm around.

From: J. Steven Hart [mailto:jshart@wms-jen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 8:14 AM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Subject: Meetings this week ?

I unfortunately represent the Puerto Rico Financial Control Board.

I do not need a meeting but might be good optics for you to be concerned about the water
infrastructure. The electric grid is our first concern but there are going to be huge health
issues related to the water treatment facility . I describe the health crisis as the largest in the
Americas since Columbus brought European disease to the New World.

Natalie Jaresko, the Board’s exec director is in town this week along with the Dep GC,
Kyle Rifkind. We are doing Hill briefings on liquidity needs and pending litigation
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Happy to bring them by to meet you. I just want to offer when 1 have senior execs in
town . The Chairman , Jose Carrion, will be here next Monday assuming we can get
him out of Puerto Rico following Speakers Ryan’s visit on Friday

Natalie/Kyle availability : Starting today at 12:30 and through Thursday noon. We
have lots of requests from the Hill and will start filling in the schedule this morning
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